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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Yannarelly, Joe (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 2:26 PM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul); Seeger, Jim (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 675 Aurora Ave

Toured property with Jim Seeger and Emmet Booker. Jim believes that 75% complete. Mr. Booker says he will have no 
problem having rehab completed by the end of May. So he is requesting a small extension of time past the April 18 th 
deadline. Pictures taken an uploaded to Amanda. 
 
 

 

Joe Yannarelly 
DSI INSPECTOR III 
Department of Safety and Inspections 
375 Jackson Street 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-1920 
F: 651-266-1926 
joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
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